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September 10, 19821

Hr, George H. Patrick III
Cirector of Plans and Preparedness

Division
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Roon 442

J.We McCommack st Office and
Courthouse Bu..ding
Boston, WA 02109

In the lMatter of
Boston Edison Cormpany, et al,
(Pilgrim Nuclear Generating Station, Lnit 2)
Docket No, 50-471

Dear Mr. Patrick:

I enjoyed our talk yesterday., Enclosed, as pronised, are scveral documents
for your assistance in preparing testimony,

As we discussed, Jack Goldberg and I plan to be in Boston on September 30,
and hope to be able to meet with you on the afternoon of that day.

Thank you for your courtesy.

Sincerely,

Michael B, Blure
Counsel for MRC Staff
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